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Forsyth County Voter Registrations and Elections 
 

 
Challenge to Elector’s eligibility  
 
Date challenge received: 10/10/2022 
 
Name of Challenger: Jeff Tormey 
 
Electors challenged per Election Code section: 21-2-230 
 
Explanation: Per the challenge: “All 15,787 voters are challenged under OCGA Section 21‐2‐230 
based on determination and action by the U.S. Post Office to be "Unmailable," meaning that either 
the address or the ability to reach this person at this address is NOT-valid.” 
 
 
Date of Forsyth County Board of Voter Registrations & Elections (BRE) meeting/hearing:  The 
BRE held a Special Called meeting on October 11, 2022 to hear challenges to the qualifications 
of voters and their eligibility to vote in the November 8, 2022 General Election & Special Election 
pursuant to the Official Code of Georgia Annotated 21-2-230(a).   
 
 
Outcome: On 10/11/2022 the BRE voted to dismiss the voter challenge submitted due to a lack 
of probable cause. 
 
Notes: The challenge is attached to this Notice (all personal identifying information has been 
redacted from the challenge).  For assistance with reviewing the list of challenged voters, please 
contact the Elections Office directly. 
 
Revised 3/16/2023 
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Smith, Mandi B.

From: Jeff Tormey < >
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 8:17 AM
To: FCBRE
Subject: Elector's Eligibility Challenge
Attachments: TrueNCOA-Output-File-Guide-202005.pdf; 058 NCOA Non-Mailable 2022_09_01.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 

and know the content is safe. 

Dear Mandi and FCBRE,     
 
Pursuant to the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) Section 21‐2‐230, as updated by Senate Bill 202 as 
adopted in 2021, I attest that I am a registered voter within Forsyth County. Please find my challenges to each of the 
15,787 voters identified in the attached file. 
 
These challenges are for the following reasons:   
 

All 15,787 voters are challenged under OCGA Section 21‐2‐230 based on determination and action by the U.S. 
Post Office to be "Unmailable,"  meaning that either the address or the ability to reach this person at this 
address is NOT-valid. 
 
The research for these challenges was performed in October, 2022. 
 
 These challenges are based on the following information: 

 Forsyth County voter rolls as of 9/1/2022. 

I strongly request that you place the voters in the attached file into Challenged Status.   
 
Attachments:    

1. Excel File ‐ 058 NCOA Non‐Mailable 2022_09_01.xlsx.  The file only includes voters as described above. 
2. PDF file ‐ TrueNCOA‐Output‐File‐Guide‐202005.pdf describes the file in more detail. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Jeff Tormey 
3165 Stonecrest Dr 
Cumming, GA 30041 

 




